A-Pert Well Serice, Inc.

OIL WELL SERVICING

CARLSBAD HIGHWAY, WEST POST OFFICE BOX 1225 TELEPHONE EXPRESS 3-9171t

HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

September 19, 1960

G. o,

Mr. M, L. Armstrong ARTESIA. C FICE

321 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Morris Estate Well #1
L-14-17-25 Eddy Co., N.M,

Dear Mr. Armstrong:
Enclosed, please find the following forms:
1. C=103 on Surface Pipe.
2, C=103 on Liner
3. ~6=105 " Well Tog
4. C«110 Authority to Transport
5. C=126 Load 0il
6. Radio activity log

You requested that we inform you as to the present status

of the well. This is to advise you that the well in presently
producing at 3 BOPD and 1 Bbl. water per day when produced.
Since the load was so long in coming back, the pumper was
unaware that the well was on new production and contacted
purchaser without our knowledge to move the new oil. The
purchaser ran 332 Bbls. of new oil. It was our intention

to test this well for an extended period before making a
potential, and it was our opinion that the tank room was
adequate to handle this small amount of oil.

Please accept our apology for this oversight and wish to
advise you that this will not happen again.

Yours very truly,

M. S. Thompson,
Operator




